15 the large brick depot, erected by the
C. . R. o year agzo, and as o turns
towards the town his attention s im.
medintely attracted by the number of
prick  buildings with  which the
businese  strcet  Is lined.  Last
‘ear saw & pumber of changes in
tho town, the principal ones belug the
crection of a tlour mill and & large
prick block, the latter belng bullt ty
A, B, May, contalns wwo large
ctores, one occupicd by himsel! fis an
jmplement warchouse, the other by
chas. May, who, a short time ago,
pought out the furniture stock of D.
W. Munroe and moved 1t to this stand,
which s a particularly good ouno for
thie e of business.  ‘The mill is own.
at by C. J. Iurt, Into of lurt & Mc.
Kay, millers, of Bolgsevain, Man. 1t
haw o capacity of 150 barrels per fday
apd adoming it is a 35,000 bhushel
clmvator. The machinery was supplied
by the Stratford Mill Building Co., of
Stratiord, Out., aud Is of the latest
design. The mill started operations on
the 1st of January last. Among
the changes  in owunership of
businesses  here  we  notice  thats
a. E. Webb, buteher, has been
arcciciled by Smale & Treavor  and
copplenman & MceCleeklin, gencral mer-
chants, by  Co J. McCQocklin, The
amovnt ¢f building dono :n the town
of Caorberry last year totals
64,006 and there has aiso een  a
Large number of barns and granaries

erecion iy the surrounding Jdistrict.

piwetsy  Carlerry and  Drandon
wiere are three stations. Sewell, Dougy
Ls. and Chater, tie princlpal one he-
my bougias where there ate two sen
eral stores, a4 butcher shop, bakery,
two blucksmith shops, druys store, humn-
ter yard and implement warchouses.
rehe farmers in ihis  district  devowr
wele attention princtpaliy to wheav
rafsing. with  very satisfuctory re-
sulis, as le shown by the amount of
grain Landle@ by elovators of which
<hwro are three av this point. There
had been in the neighborhiood of 300
uGe leshels marketed to the end of
Icember, and there g still a conslder-
able gnantity to come iun.

AL Chater the Great Northwest Cen-
tral railway connects with the Can-
andian Pacifie.

Lrancon, the second city of Muunito.
. comns newd in order west, This was
desevilied at length in 2 special article
not long ago. and therefore, need aot
e referred to again m tiis,

emna)y is the fiest station west of
Braudon and is mnportant only 1y e
uz she junction poing of the Sours
Brandon braunch and the maln line.

The di-trict surrounding Alexawmder
wems 10 he specially adapted o the
ratsing of whcat, very lttle mixeld
Goensny belng done. 1 e town a
fen chzneres have occurread i the past
sear. Several dwellings and 2 )arge
curling rink havo Leen butlt, and . K.
Caupicn  has suiarted business carry-
mg grorerics and small wares. Tier:
ave 2 nuinber of substantial buildings
o this toewn, among them Uelng that
e W, Dicksuil, 3t photo-engraviig  0f
which we show in thia issue. Mr. Dick
£o1. is one <f the leading merchants. and
lLas von here for nine years. Iu 1895
Iw crected this building o accommo
date Lls increasing busiucss. -On the
wrouna {loor he has his stock of jxea
ota!  merchandize displayed the up-

sairs Wwing usel as . con
et . AL R Elilott also
e o general  store.  The  lumber

vard {8 owues by Jas. Forman, who
albo owns oue of the two hardware
sotes, e other  hciouging o Me.
hyunan. G. R, ierr suppiles the dis.
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trlet awvith: laruness and J. Birtles is
the local buteher. In  additlon to
these 8, € Touchburn has o drug
atore, and W, Goldsmitic an tmpicment
warchouse, handilng  the  MceCormick
machines. The Masecy-Harris Co. also
has o brauch fwpicmcat waveliouse.
The tcerritory from which tie town
of Grirwaeld recelves Its support is
romewhat Jussened from the (aet that
three mites south of the railway the
land is very iight and sandy and 2
fow miles nortiv is located oue of the
Indian rescrves, of whieh there are a
number at  different points In  the
province. The govertmeut has o favin
Instructor living among these Indians
teaching them the arl of [larming,
but a8 a general rule they raise very
small crops and the amount of busi-
uess received from them is accordingly
small. The btalance of the districy,
however, is well scttled, and as the
Lt is very feriile o large amount
of grain is shipped from this station,
the total for tile past season heing
about 300,000 bushels. ‘The merchants
are showing a praiseworthy spivit in
the efforts they are making to im-
prove the coudition of  their streets
and the general appearance of the
town, and it would ho well if  their

Stors of W. Dickson, Alexarcer, Man.

example would be folluwed by other
places, as with care and 2 little ex.
pense our towns could be made very
pretty and homelike. Ve priat in this
issue a cub of M. AL Srarth’s general
store building.  Alr. Searth has been
liere for nlae years, and has worked
up a very yprofitablc Lusiness., M. L.
Hill, genera) nerchiant, has onc of the
oldest. and best  businesses in town.
Speers & Faul also have o geaeral
store hiere  In the hardware line there
are two representatives at present,
M. G, MeBwen and . H. Speers, e
latter alse ruuning a buteher shop, ..
H. Deaovn also Welug in the bhutclier
husiness. J. G. Rumphry  carrles a
very good sfozk of furpiture. In add.
dition to these there are two drug
stores, n harness  shop, baokery and
confectionery, implement  warchonses,
and o hanber yard, owned by A, Chlss
holm. & local paper, The laedger, was
started here alout a year ago.
Oak Lake presents quite an impos-
g front, a8 its main street, which
faces the tragk, is lHined by 2 long row
of very good bulldings In which are
displayed . number of large stocks of
goocs. It has boen built in o grove of
voplars, which adds a great deal to its
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appearance. A very fine stretch of
farmiug country liss to  the wnorth
winch ts thickly sottled, but vo  the

soutl: the Jand is very light and is
only good tor mixed farming.  There
are four elevawors hieroe and o large

tlour mill, the latter the properiy of
Leltelh sros.  ‘vhis is one ot vhe larg.
st milie o Maonitoba, having o capa-
¢y of 250 barrels per diy, and a
wlicit storage ceapacity of 1,000 bush.

cls ‘“Otug  firm has algso a 35,000
bushel elevator and a 25,000 bushel

warehiouse at this point and an eleva.
tor at koutledge.  ‘rhey make ihe
well-known “Auchor” brand ol flour,
whieh s shippod in large quantiiles w
the cast andg w Brivists Columbla and
19 recognized as oue or tie bess brands
on the aarket to-day. There are at
this puwy four genieral stores, Lwo
nardwares, drug store, vutcher shop,
two lumber yarus, jurniture store, two
harncss shops, cte., and as the differ-
cent merchanty for the wost part carry
Jarge stoeks 1L will be readlly  seen
thate this 18 an  important basioess
powt.  During the last ycar o news.
paper, “rne News,” has been started
iiere, R. J. Grey has bought vhe furni.
ture stock of a. Cameron and George
Wright has had the old  Thompson

hcuse  bLrickveneered and the iuside
overhaulea and remodelled,  thes
counverting it into a  first-class

commercid hotel.  There wus also a
board o trade hnugurated last fall,
vak Lake, from which this station
tokos 1ty name, 1s about six miles from
town and ¥  a favorite  camping
ground for the district during the sum.
mer mouths.

Yirden—Tne countird irom which this
oW reCeives 1 supPoOry I8 fargely
wheat growing district, althougn the
farmers are cach year going in more
for mixed farming. A nrge number of
settiers have come W this locality of
fate years and as o oresult the ship-
ments of wheat and cattie have been
jargely increascd, the output of the
six clevators was 100,000 bushels from
the crop o 1808,

This town was incorporated in 1890
when 1t bod a population of about
600, whiclt has steadily increased wn-
il now it iy in the necighlorhoud of
1400, It has Leen visited by several
very bad Iires, but notwithstanding
this, its Lwldiugs are much above the
average ol Mantioba vountry  towns.
1t has six general stores, that of WW.
J  Wilcox, whicl 15 1-x110 {ect with
basement and upstairs, being oue of
the jargest in thls country.  JJ. A,
Merrieck, MeLeilan & Xugiisn, and DB.
Meek also have large stocks.  Two
of the hardware dealers, pamely ¥raune
amd Mitter, sunt the Yirden Lumber and
Hardware Co., have also lnmber yards.
The other lines of lLusiness are also
well represcnted among the husiness
chaniges since our Iast vVisit we notlee
that A, Gramds stosk of flour aud
feed has been bougit by A, Madiil and
that Chapman & Co. have started
general store business. The €. LIt
Co arc crectlug o lJaige and  very
handseme depot wihiichy will be ready
for ccuupation shortly. The cuts we
show ¢! this point were kiadly loancd
by the Virden Advanuce.

Hargrave lI» one ol the smaller
points ot tlus lice, Licre heing  but
two geacral stores ana a lumber yand,
the generas store being owned by Cut-
ficld & Nalilday, anu the iwaber yard
by E. A. IHolmes. Tiue two clevators
here bBaudled 2aDG06G bushisls of the
1868 crop.

Elkhorn is the most westerls 2own
Ju Manitobn on this lino of railway.
It has four olevators and & mill which
spoaks well for it as n graln point,



